u‘

‘ , 2 vb0 =re
UNITED NATIONS . ' comma 2 =X
A/AC.88/SR.5
GENERAL 12 Decenber 1951
ASSEMBLY ' glmdinmu: ENGLISH/
‘ FRENCH

Dual Distribution

’

COMMITTEE ON INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL JURISDICTION
First Session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FIFTH MiETING -

held at the Palals des Nations, Cineva,
on Tuesday, 7 August 1951 at 9,45 a.m,

CONTENTS ¢ pPages
1., Jurisdiction of an international crimipal court:

Chapter II of amnex II to the Segretary-General's
memorandum (continued) 3 -22



. A/AC,48/SR.5

Fage 2
Present:
Chairman: Mr, MORRIS
. Members:

Australia Mr, WYNES
‘Brazil Mr, AMADOQ

Cuba ' Mr, VALDES ROIG
Denmark Mr, SORENSEN |
Egypt * MOSTAFA Bey
France Mr, de LACHARRIERE
Iren Mr, KHOSROVANI
Israel Mr, ROBINSCN
Netherlands Mr, ROLING
Pakistan Mr, MUNIR

Syria Mr, TARAZI
United Kingdom of Great Britain and

Northern Irsland ¥r, GORDON
United States of Ameriea Mr, MAKTOS
Uruguay Mr, PINEYRO CHAIN

Secretariat:
Mr. Kerno Assistant Secretary~General in

. charge of the Legal -Department
Mr, Liang Secretary to the Committee



A/AC.L8/SR.5
. page 3

1, JURISDICTION OF AN INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL CQURT:

Chapter II of annex II to the Secretary-General's memorandum (continued)
(A/A7.48/1, A/AC.48/L.1, A/AC,L8/1.2, A/AC.48/L.3 and Corr,l)

Article 2L (continued)'

1. The CHAIRMAN welcomed the representative of Cuba, Mr, Valdes Roig, to
the Committee Table,

2, Resuming the disgussion «¢a the jurisdiction of an intermational criminal °
court, he drew the attention of the Committee to the Pakistani amendment
(A/AC,48/L.1) and to the United States amendment to that amendment (A/AC.48/L.2).
The Committee had also before it worki?g)papers containing points for discus?é?n
1

suggested by the French represéntative and by the Israell representativs,

(1) Points for discussion suggested by the French representative:

1., 1Is the jurisdiction of the court to be based excluelvely on caventions,
or should a two-fold jurisdiction be envisgged: (2) international crimes,
(b) conventions covering other crimes?

2, Is express mention to be made of genocide?

3, Are the conventions definiag the c~urt'!s competence to be confined to
major crimes?

4. Will it be possible for the court to be seized by a specisl agreement
(compromia) subsequent to the offence? If so, in what circumstances?

5, Could the court be seized by a unilateral decision on the part of a
State, if no convention binding that State gave the court jurisdiction in
respect of the crime in question? If so, in what circumstances?

(2) Ppoints of discussion suggested by the representative of Israel:

1, What kind of jurisdiction: (a) crimes under intermnational law
(b) other crimes of international concern.

2, Methods of conferring jurisdiction:

(2) automatically by the esnvention establishing the court
(b) by protocol attached to the convention

(¢) by particular conventions

{(d) by special "compromis"

(e) by unilateral declaration of States,

3. What role, if any, should be attributed to the General Assembly in all
hypotheses of No.27

4. The particular case of genocids,



A/AC,L,8/5R,S
page &

3. Mr, de LACHARRIERE (France) sasd that in his opinion the amendment
(A/AC,48/1,1) proposed by the representative of Pskistan at the previous meeting
had the merit of raising a serles of cuestions which recutred to be examined and
settled one by one, The Committee!s decisions on those various points would
cnstitute so many direetives for the Drafting Sub-Committee, On the basis of
those directives, the Sub-Committee would prepare propossls which it would asubmit
to the Committee for action in plenary meeting,

(1)

was merely a rough draft, and an imperfect one at that., Among other things, he
would be disposed to add to it the third question on the 1list prepared b& the
representative of Israel, namely, that of the possible role of the General Assembly
in the various eventualities, Since he considered that both lists covered the
whole subject adequately he would not specially urge the claims of his own,

4, The list of queations he had prepared at the end of the previous meeting

5. He formally proposed that the Committee should not examine the amendment sub-
mitted by the Paldctani representative or the subsequent amendment thereto submitted
by the United States delegation, but should devote its time to answering gereral
questions concerning the jurisdiction of the court,

6, The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Committee begin by considering the first
point suggested by the French representative, namely, whether the jurisdiction of
the court should be based exclusively on conventions, or whether a twofold juris-
diction should be envisaged, namely: (a) internationel crimes and (b) conventions
covering other erimes,

7. Mr, ROBINSON (Israel) agreed thet it would be premature for the Committee
to vote on the Pskistani amendment, the more so as the United States representutive
had subsequently proposed an amendment to it, In his opinion, it was desirable
for the Commlttee first to define clearly three or four problems, then to attempt
to reach a decision upon themj the Drafting Sub-Committee could endeavour to
express that deeision, if any, in appropriate langucge, and the Cornmittee 2s a

(1) Swmary Record of the 4th meeting (A/AC,48/SR.4) paragraph 75.



page 5

»

whole cculdvthen take a final decision on the basis of the Sub-Commltteels text,
He therefore supported the French representative'!s views regarding the most
suitable method of procedure, -

8. Mr, TARAZI (Syria) observed that members who had attempted to list the
ideas to which the Commission'!s work should relate had considerably advanced the
“ discussions, '

9. The Secretary-Generalls memorandum (A/AC,48/1), the clarity and precision of
which deserved unstinted praiss, suggested a number of considerations which it
would appear useful to introduce into future debates, ‘

10, Before examining the different idess liéted by fhe french representative, the
Committee must settle the question of how the international criminal court was to
be established, Should it be an organ of the United N-tions? Would a vote by
the General Assembiy be sufficient? Would on international convention be required
for the prrpose? The first solution should be rejected since it would postulate
application of Articles 108 and 109 of the Charter; which would be difficult in
the existing ciroumstances.

»

11, The procedure of a vote by the General Assembly raised many difficulties,
among which must be mentiocned, apert from the observetions contained in the
Secretary-General!s memorandum, the existing differences of opinion regarding
the role and operation of the United Notions, deriving from the interpretation
placed upon the Charter itself, In that respect there were two diametrically
opposite tendencies: that of the western jurists; and that of Jurists who were
not prepared to recognize the existence of a supra-national structure, For
western jurists, such as Professors Scelle, Kelsen, Léuterpacht and Preuss, the
Charter of the United Nations had, as it were, put on end to the concept of the
sovereignty of States, -~ That sovereignty belonged to the United Nations, for
the Charter, in Article 2, paragraph 7, only left States a "special domain",
Professor Scelle had in 2 course of lectures delivered at the Paris Faculty of
Law in 1947-1948 expressed the view that sovereignty henceforth camy under
international law, and that the individual wos therefore subject to that law,
According to that writer, everything amounted to a greater or lesser degree of



A/AC.L8/5R.5
page 6

what he called international federalism, The State acted on behalf of the
internationel community through an ingenious mechanism called the "dissociation
of functionsa’,

12. In the course he had given in 1949 at the Hagne Academy of International Law
on "Article 2, paragraph 7, of the United N<tions Charter and questions coming
within domestic jurisdiction", Professor L. Preuss had concluded that "the
authors of the Charter certainly intended, by the new formulation they have given
to the provision ¢onc$rning domestic Jurisdiction, strictly to delimit the powers
of the Unlted Nations; but the very flexibility of the wording they have used
has permitted the United Nations to exercise, in domestic affairs, an influence
which would not have been possible under a provision such as that of Article 15,
paragraph 8, of the League of Nations Covenant"(l). ‘

13, The opposite theory was that based on the fact that the Charter adopted the
principle of sovereign equality of States, affirming that that sovereignty was
the rule, the jurisdiction of the United Nations being the exception; and the
United Nations no% being a supra-national organization, According to the
advocates of that theory, apart from the matters listed in the Charter;, no organ
of the United Nations had the right to take a decision which might affect a Member
gtnte in any way, In the course he had given at the Hague Academy of Inter-
national Law in 1947 on the Soviet Union doctrine of international law, Mr,Krylov,
the Soviet Unlion judge of -the International Court of Justice, had maintained that
"Article 2 of the Charter prescribes the soverelgn equality of Member States, the
inviolability of territories against all external aggression and the prohibition
of intervention in the irmt ernal affairs of another State"(z).

1. The foregoing considerntions showed the objections, in the existing state of
International law, to establishing the court by a resolution of the General
Assembly, which organ, moreover, under the terms of Article 13 and the following

articles of the Charter, was only entitled to mnke recommendations. Since

(1) Académie de droit international, Recueil des Cours, tome 74, p.649,
(Secretariat translotion),

(2) 1Ibid, tome 70, p.431 (Secretariat translation).




A/AC,18/SR.5
page 7

’

unanimi%y had not been reached on the interpretation of the Charter, and the
establishment of an international criminal court would entail partial surrender
of soverelgnty, it could only be effected by means of a convention. It was by
a convention alone that States would be able deliberately to define what they
intenced to establish, There was no re~son, however, why such a convention
"should not first be the subject of a general discussion in, and of a vote by, the
General Assembly, which would recommend States to adopt it, That had been the

‘procedurz followed for the Convention on Genocide.

15, The discussions which had so far taken place in the Committee had amply
demonstrated that the courtts jurisdiction raised a number of questions, In-
subinitting his amesndment, the representative of Pakistan had made a laudable
attempt to simplify the data, He had most justifiably referred to genocide,

since the very subject of the Committee!s discussions was really only a consequence
of article VI of the Conﬁention on Genccile, But since genocide was only one
specific case, it would appear more rational. to adopt a more general approach by

giving a wider definition of crimes under international law,

16, Mr. MAKTCS (United States of America) saild that in his experience, when
abstract questions were diocussed in United Nations bodies, debates were exceed-
ingly lengthy, whereas consideration of specific texts was much briefer and less
diffuse, In his opinion, therefore, any member who had a proposal or amendment to
make should put it in writing for consideration by the Committee,

17, He contended that his own amendment (A/.:C.58/1.2) to the Pakistani amendment
could be divided into sections, which would cover meny of the questions listed
for discussion by the French and the Israeli representzatives,  Thus, the first
point listed by the French reprczentative was covered by that part ol the United
States amendment reading "The court shall have jurisdicti-n over such offenqes

. against the law of nations as may be provi-ed in protoccls to the present con-
vention", The Committee could change that wording, or could decide upon separate
conventions instead of upon protocels to th*<éonvention, but it had a definite
text upon which to fceus its attention, and in that respect had scmething more

concrete before it than a mere abstrnct prodiam. .Other pointe suggested for



A/AC.48/SR,5
rage 8

discussion were similarly covered by his text, and on those not so covered, such
as whether or not express mention should be made of genocide, a decision could be )
reached by a vote upon deletion of the relevant words from the Pakistani amend-
ment. Again, the third question formulated by the French representative, namely,
vhether the conventions defining the court's competence should be confined to
major crimes, would be solved if the United States amendment was adopted, for that
question would not then come up, as either major or minor crimes could be inse}ted

without limit either in protocols-to the convention or in separate conventions,

18, With regard tc ths Iaréoli representativels suggested list of points for-
discussion; which he (Mr, Maktos) had opposed at the previous meeting(l) the
remarks he had then made might have been interpreted as attributing motives to
the Israeli representative other than mere disinterested desire to further the
Committee!s discussions. He had not intended any such implication, for that
representative!s list seemed to him to be inadequate only in that it divided up
what in the United States yview seemed 1ndivisibie; his country believed that

there should be no jurisdiction unless expressly given by <convention,

19. 1In his opinion, therefore, either the Pakistani amendment and his own
amendment thereto might be considered first, or the first point for diseussion
suggested by the French r<presentative might be taken up, or, again delegations
might be asked to propose other definite amendmants or texts,

20, Mr. ROLING (Netherlands) was not convinced that 51l the members of the
Committee had the same questions in mind when discussing the problem of juris-
diction, 1In his opinion, the points for discussion differed somewhat from those
suggested either by the Fronch or by the Israeli representative, The first
relevant question did not céncern the jurisdiction of the court, for the concept
of jurisdiction at once raised other cuestions such as competence over territory
or over persons. In his opinion, the first questicn to bte discussed was what
sort of crimes should come under consideration for the jurisdiction eventually

to Le conferred on the Court, namely: should it only try crimes under

- — —

(1) Summary record of the Lth meeting (A/AC.48/SR L) paragraph 85.



A/AC,L8/SR.5
page ¢

international law, or also crimes under national law, and, on the cther hand,
should such crimes be major only or major and minor? Opposing visws had been
expressed on those issues, which must be settled by the Committee, It might be
felt desirable to set some limitation to the type of erimes jJustifiable in order
to protect the authority of the court, He proposed therefore that the first
question be: '"What category of crimes should be taken into considsration as

coming eventually within the jurisdiction of the court?"

21, The second question for discussion that he suggested arcsc from the differ-
ence between netional communities and the intoermational community. In national
commnities there was a central autherity, and if that authority conferred juris-
diotion wpon a court, all members of the community. became subject to that court;
in an international community, however, thera'was no centrel authorlty, and juris-
diction could be conferred upon a body oniy to the extent that separate States
were prepared to confer jurisdiction uporn it. Every Stote was reluchant to
confer jurisdiction on an intemational court which might impose its own inter-
pretation of international criminal law upon'the foreign polic& ¢ ' that State,
and which might even go so far as %« ccadzmn officials of va.. State fco arrying
out that foreign policy. His second questicn thercfore did not start with the
court, but with the sovereiga nationcl State itself, anc he suggested that it
might be phrased as follows: !"Under what conditions has a State to recognize

the jurisdiction of the court over its own nationals?",

22, A possible answer to that queostion might be that a State would reccgnize such
Jjurisdiction only to the cxtent that it had acceded tc a conventicen conferring
Jurisdiction on the court, Such a limitotion was not limitation of the concept
of intern=ztional crime, but only of antemational ecriminal jurisdiction in

respect of intemmational crime, The further rueshion would then arise whether
such reccgnition of jurisdiction by a State would follicw only from a general
declaration in abstracto before any crime was committed, cr whether it could

also follow from a specinl dezlriuhion after a crime had been committed,



A/AC.LE/SR,5
page 10

23, His first opesticn had'arisen from his desire to protect the authority of
an international court; the second from his deaire to protect the sovereignty
of States, If tae sovereignty of States wos taken as a starting point, the

answer to hils ouestion wcuid be ths real detorminant of the jurdediction of the
court, and such a point of deprriure would also provide the best cnditions for

the establishment of a court.

2. The idea beaind all discussions on thie subject of establishing an inter-
national criminal court was that the peace of the werld should be protected
from the disrupting effect of intermational crimas, His third question was
therefore related to tie protection of intemational peacs, and asked what
authority should be permdttsd to seize the court, The answer could be that

the relsvant dzcision would te taken by the Generel Ascembly,

25, 1If those three guestions wecre ackad and answercd, it seemed to him that

all the points for éiscussiom suggested by the French and Israeli representatives
would be covered, There would be no need to menticn genccide expressiy, for it
was & crime uvnder international luw; but 2 cpecific decision could be made with

regard to it, if required, uncdar hie second guestion,

26, The answers to éhose three questions would inevitably raise vzt a fourth
gquestion, namely, whether, if an individual was incicted by a decision of the
General Assembly and his government conslidered that the international criminal
court hid no jurisdiction over him, it would have the right to raise the
question of the couri's jurisdiction before a body such as the International
Court of Justice, Such a question would be of great importance and extremely
complex, involving as it would the inbsrpretntion of treaties, and it might well

-

be decided by the Inbternstioral Court of Justico,

27, In summreizing, he thougit that the Committee should dlescuss the following

questions: .



AAC.LB/SR, S
page 11

A. What categorles of erimes should be taken into consideration as coming
eventually within the Jurisdiction of the intemstional criminal court
as recognized by States?

B, Under what conditions shonld a Stﬁte recognize the jurisdiction of the
International criminal cocurt?

(a) should recognition of jurisdiction, as for instance in the case of
genocide, be linked with the establishment of the court itself?

(b) should recognition of jurisdiction de possidble only by a_priori
declaration or convention?

(¢) should recognition of jurisdicti-n be possible by g_posteriori

declaration or convention?

(d) should recognition of Jurisdiction be possible in respect of
. relations with specifically mentioned States?

C, Which organ should be permitted to seize the court?
(2) a United Nations organ only?

(b) United Nations organs and other organs determined by speecial

convention?

D, Should States be permitted to c-ntest the jurisdiction of the inter-
' national criminal court before the Intemantionni Court of Justice?

28, He thought that it might perhaps be advisable to request the Drafting
Sub-Committee to establish one list of questions on the basis of the French,
Israeld and his own suggestions and the Pakistani amd United States amendments,
to be placed before the Committee for discussion,



A/AC.48/SR,5
page 12

29, Mr. GORDON (United Kiﬁgdom) supported the United St;tes representative's
proposal regarding the procedure to be followed by the Camuit‘ee. The Pakistani
and United States amendments covered all the points that had been raised, and any
further points could be dealt with by further amendments or separately.

30, Mr. TARAZI (Syria) agreed with the Netherlands representative, that the
various proposals should be sent to the Drafting Sub-Committee, which should
classify them and report to the Committee,

3l. The Committee appesred to be divided into two schools of thought: those
who, like the representatives of Pskistan and of the United States of America,
wished the Commlttee to cona;der’concrete proposals, and those who, like himself,
‘wished the Committee to consider gener:’. questions. The list of those questions
should be arranged and supplemented so as to take into account the points ralsed
by the Netherlands representative, The remittal of the list to the Drafting
Sub-Committee accordingly seemed indispensable.

32, Mr., WYNES (Australis) pointed out that both the Pakistani and the United
States amendments referred to a convention establishing an international criminsl
court. He felt that the guestion of how such a court should be established

ought not to be pre-judged, a i feared that reference to such a convention might
be interpreted as deciding the question,

33. The CHAIRMAN emphasized that all decisions taken by the Committee would
be regarded as provisional. Only at the very end of the discussions would 2
final decision be taken,

34, Mr. de LACHARRIERE (France) had hoped that the Cormittee, following the
sound advice given by the Assistant Secretary—Generafl), would have avoided
becoming involved in work of a drafting nature.

35. If however the Committee, favouring the latter course, wished to vote on
texts contrary to the views expressed by the Netherlands snd Syrian representatives

(1) Summary record of the Aith meeting (4/AC.48/SR.L), paragraph 35.



A/AC.48/SR.5
page 13

and by himself, those delegations who had expressed their point of view in general
terms would have to be given sufficient time to enable them to subrit their ideas
in the form of amendments. For example, the representative of Uruguay who, at -
the previous meeting'l? had classified the jurisdiction of the court under tWo
headings, had not yet had the opportunity of Yormulating an appropriate amendment.
In the same way, other ideas put forward by the Netherlands representative at the

present meeting had not been expressed in concrete form,
LY

36. The CHAIRHA&, summarizing the discussions, said that an.issue had now
been formulated which the Committee could vote upon. On the one hand, there was
the Netherlands motion that the Drafting Sub-Cormittee should prepare one list-
of poimts for discussion, on tlie other, the United Statss motion that conerete
nroposals should be made and discussed in the form of amendments to the annex tc

the Seerctary-General's menorandum (A/AC.48/1).

37. He accordingly put both motions to the vote, 9 members voted in favour of
the Netherlands notion and 3 in favour of the Upited States motion.

38, The CHAIRM/N announced that ﬁhe Committee would accordingly call upon
the Drafting Sub-Committee to prepare at once one list of questions for

diseussion,

The meeting was suspended at 10 a,., and was re d at 12,0 e

39. The CHAIRMAN requested the Committee to proceed to consideration of the
list of points for discussion in connexion with the jurisdiction tc be given to
the international penal court, as contained in the document prepared by the

Drafting Sub-Committee (A/iC.48/L.3 and Corr.l), Once the Rapporteur of the
Drafting Sub-Committeze had introduced the document, it would be in order for

representatives to propose the addition of further questions or the deletion or

aniendment of those enumerated in that document,

(1) Summary Record of the 4th meeting (A/AC.48/SR.L), paragraph 61,



A/iC 48/SR.5
page 14

L0, Mr, SORENSEN (Denmark) said that the Drafting Sub~-Comnittee hed attempted

to combine the lists of points subwmitted by thé French, Israeli and Netherlands
representatives. ) .

41s Point 1 dealt with the kind of crimes with which the Court would have to
deal, and it might be that members of the Committee might wish to add further
categories of crimes,

42, Point 2 dealt with & basic condition governing the jurisdiction of the Court,
nanely, whether or not its Jjurisdiction should be based exclusively on the

consent of the State whose national was being tried, It also raised the question
of the desirability or otherwise of subjecting such consent to the approval of

an organ of the lnited Nations,

43, Point 3 dealt with the manner in whiech that basic condition was to be
fulfilled, that was to say, in what mamer the consent of States was to be
expressed, Five possibilities were listed, and they were not all mutually
ex¢lusive,

44y Point 3 Qiél) explained the connexion between the points 1 and 3., When
point 3 was reached, the Committee would have in mind the answer it had given to
the questions under point 1, and if it was agreed that the court should have
Jurisdietion over crines urder international law and over other crimes of inter-
national concern, it was possible that the different methods of expressing consent
rnight be agreed upon with respect to each of those two categories, '

45 When drafting point 4 the Sub-Conndttee had had in mind the Pakdstani
representative!s suggestion that genocide should be specifically mentioned in
article 24, but had drafted the questlon in a more general way,

L6, Point 5 dealt with the question of who could seize the court; and the three
possibilities listecd were not mutually exclusive.

47. As to point 4; it would be noted that the question of what remedy should be
glven to States challenging the competence »f the court referred not to an appeal
fron a decision of the court, but to a preliminary challenge of its jurisdiction.

(1) A/aC.48/L.3/Corr.l



hJAC.L3/SR.5
page 15

48, Mr. MAKTOS (United States of hwerica) en{;uired whether; in accordance
with point 1(a), if the Committee decided that, jurisdiction should be conferred on
the court in respect only of crimes under international lew ard if, for example,

it also decided that consent should be exg;ressed by particular conventions (3(c)),
the result would be that a text would emerge substaniially similar to that.

proposed by his delegationgl)

49, Mr, SORENSEN (Denmark) said that, as the Drafting Sub-Commitiee had nok
considered any of the questions in the light of a specific text; he could not

éive an absolutely definite answer. He belleved the general sense to be, however,
that if the Comnittee answered points 1 and 3 along ﬁhe lineé indicated by the
United States representative the resultant text would be x‘rery similar ‘to that

proposed by the latter,

50, Mr. LIANG, Secretary to the Comuittee, referred to point 2, and
expressed doubt as to the appropriateness of the question "Should this consent
also be subject to approval by any organ of the United Nations?' He found it
difficult to see how the consent of a State to accept the jurisdiction of the
court could be made subject to the approval of an organ of the United Nations.
Such a situation would only be possible where a State had acted in violation of
human rights, and then only under the terms of the International Covenant on
Human Rights. '

51e The CHAIRMAN believed it would be desirabls to take up the Secretary's
point when the Committre came to discuss point 2, '

52, In reply to a question by Mr, 4aRAZI (Syria), the CHATIMAN agreed as to
the desirability of taking the points up seriatim, and of reaching conclusions
on each sseparately, although he recognized that it might not always be possible
to .keep the discussion on each i)oinﬁ absolutely water-tight. The conclusions
reached by the Cammittee would, of course, only be regarded as tentstive at the
present stage in its work. The first point was to decide whether the court

should have jurisdiction over crimes urder international law.

(1) A/ac.48/L.2



A/AC.L8/SR.5
page 16

Point 1 ‘AZAC.QB[L.:})

Paregraph (a)
53 " Mr,.,AMADO (Brazil) suggested that paragraph (a) should be put to the

vote without prior discussion. It was self-evident that an international
criminal court should have jurisdiction over crimes under international-law,

5, Mr. MAKTOS (United States of America) supported the Brazilien
representative!s proposal, on thé urderstanding that it would be possible for the
question of the link between pdint 3 and point 1 to be raised when the Committees
came to discuss point 3.

Point 1, paragraph (a!, was adopted.

Paragra b)

554 Mr. KERNO (Assistant Secretary-General) submitted that the Committee!s
deoision on point 1(b) would, as in the case of point 1(a), be one of principle;
what the "other crimes" referred to should be, would be determined later,

56, Mr, MAKTOS (United States of America) felt that the use of the phrase
“other crimes" was unscientific, and would broaden the issue to the extent of
diminishing the usefulness of the court. Moreover, when "other crimes" became
of definite concern to the international comuhity, they would autamatically be
regarded as crimes under international law, as had already happened in the casge
of genocide. His delegation was opposed to the retention of paragraph (b).

57. Mr. de IACHARRIF:‘.RE (France) said that, apart from major crimes under
international law such as genocide and crimes against the peace and security of
mankind, which in the ordinary way should constitute the court's field of jurise
diction in view of the fact thet they wronged the international community as a
vhole and their definition and punishment were essentially an internaticnal
matter, there was another category of criies which were already dealt with by
national legislation and for which the existence of an international organ of
repression was not absolutely necessary, but which certain States might deem it
useful to bring before the court envisaged. That category included, inter alia,



4/AC,L8/SR, 5
page 17

'

the crimes of counterfeiting and traffic in persons - crimes the punishment of
which by national courts might not always be impartial or adequate, Why should
States be denied the right to bring those crimes within the jurisdiction of the

court through the medium of conventions?

58, The representative of Israel had suggested that the effect of entrusting the
.pmishmer'xt of such crimes to the court would be to lower its prestige Sl) That
o.bsemt.ion was not altogether apt. Judges did not place themselves on the same
level as the accused; the dignity of courts of high instance was not lowered by
their trying petty delinquents. International co-operation, it might be added,

. was already very highly developed in wverious directions, and would be even further
enhanced by extension of the court's jurisdiction to cover crimes of that kind
despite their lesser importance as compared with the major crimes against humanity.
If repressic-m of crime was to be made more effective, he saw no reason why
advantage should not be taken of that possibility,

59, Moreover, it would be well to determine the functions of the court in such 2
way as to provide it wlth more or less steady work which would enable public
pinion to get used Yo its existence. It had often happened that eminent
institutions developed out of cases of small moment. An excellent example of
that process was afforded by the jurisdiction of the Conseil d!Etat in France,
the work of which had gained recognition by progressive stages, and which at’
present checked the legality of all measures undertaken by the Govermment,

60. ' Besides, in the event of the commission of a major crime under international
law, it would be an additional disgrace for the perpetrators to find themselves

haled before the same court as tried international malefactors,

61, That was the idea covered by the somewhat vague forrmla used in paragraph (b),
Its object was to enable the court ‘to be glven authority, by means of conventions
concluded to that end, to deal with certain crimes not included in the list of

erines under international law,

(1) Summary record of the 4th neeting (A/aC.48/SR.4), paragraph ll.



A/iC.L3/SR.5
vage 18

62, The CH-IRMAN asked whether the United States representative would agree
to conferring jurisdiction in respect of "other erimes of international concern"

if the term "other crimes' was qualified by the words "which msy be specified by

convention', ’ :

63. fir. MAKTOS {United States of america) raid that he would have no
objection to retention of that category of erimes, subject to the'Chairman's
suggested qualification, if it turned out that States were willing to conclude
such conventions, He fully appreciatéd the French representative'!s observations,
- However, in the discussions on the crime of genocide a parallel problem had been
raised, namely, whether cultural génocide should be included. It had been felt -
that if cultural genocide were included in the convention, the main purpose of
the letter, which was to prevent the killing of human beings, might be defeated.
He feared likewise that by giving the court jurisdiction over tother crimes of
international concern", a very vague and broad category, the convention might

not prove acceptable to quite a numher of States. . The Chairman's suggestion was
an improvement, but he still felt that inclusiun of the category at ell would
diminish the value of the convention, He would, however, vote with the majority
if it favoured the retention of that category.

~

64, Mr, de LACHARRI%RE (France) was anxicus to answer the United States
representative, who secemed to fear that the option given to States to bring cther
crimes before the court might result in congestion of its juridical activity.

It was true that if States were left a completely free hand, through the medium
of conventions concluded between two parties or a =amall nunber of parties, to
designate an offence, regardless of its nature, as a crime of international
cncern, the crurt might find itself in a state of chaotic disorder as regards
its jurisdiction. .

65. To meet that danger, it might be provided that conventions intended to give
the court jurisdiction to deal with crimes of international concern should be
subject to the recommendation or the approval of the General issemblye In that
way, the conventions could not but be in harmony with the interests of the United
Nations. That second-line jurisdiction of the court would only have effect on the



afaC.L48/SR.5
- page 19

basis of conventions of sufficient interest to the international community as a
whole, For example, if the international community was seeking to suppress

s
counterfeiting, international bodies would naturally suggest recouuending

conventions conferring jurisdiction on the court to deal with that crime,

66, Mr, ROBINSON (Israel) said that he was inclined to question the value
of the Chairman's suggested amenduent to paragraph (b). If it were adopted, the
first inference would be a ccntrario that jurisdiction could be given in respect
of "crimes under international law" without the cunclusion of conventions; and
that was a pussibility which the United States representative himself ‘wished to
avold, He (Mr, Robinson) would prefer to maintain the exdsting wording of

mint 1(b); after all, point 1 aimed at establishing the linits of the court's
Jurisdiction,

67. Although he had made his delegation's position perfectly ciear with regard
to the granting ~f jurisdiction in respect of Wother crimes of international
concern”, he would nevertheless comment on two points made by the French
representative. While he 2greed with him that the stature of a hetlional eourt
was not necessarily deteminéd by the type of crimes with which it had to deal,
he would point out that the emphasis shifted from the extent to the nature of a
crime, when it came t> a question of international courts. Thus, if that
distinction were to be naintained, reference of national crimes to an inter-
national criminal court could not possibly add %o its stature, The French
representative had also emphasized the desirability of providing the court with
work during periods whan there were no crimes in international law for it to try.
To his mind, however, the hesring of cases of smuggling, counterfeiting and the
like might well have an adverse effect on the mental attitude of the Judges and
on their work when they came to try "crimes under international lew",

68. In fact, none of the pdints made by the French representative had shaken
his determination to vote cgainst the inclusion of jurisdiction in respect of

other crimes of international concern',

69. Mr, ROLING (Netherlands) supported the Israell representative!s point
of view. The principal task of the court would be to try najor international



AfLC L8/SR..5
page 20

crines, such as the crime of aggression, crimes against humanity, and war crimes,
If it had to deal with questions of smuggling amd the like, its stature would be
diminished,

70s The AAIRMAN put to the vote the proposal to include under the court's
Jurisdietion "other crimes of intermational concern' (point 1(b) in document

A/Ac,as/L;s).

The proposzl. was adopted by 8 votes to 5,

71, Mr. AMADO {Brazil) said that he had refraired from speaking on that
issue as he had taken for granted that the vote wés purel& tentative and that the
subject would be re-opened at & later stage. Much as'he synpathized with the
French representative's point of view, he-still had in mind the many arguments
adduced in favour of the opposite point of view and perticularly the distinctions
made by the Uruguayan representative.(l)
dealing with those minor crimes which were really not internmational crimes. He

hoped the decision just taken would prove to be even more tentative ihan the

He could not conceive of the court'!s

others,

Point 2

72. Mr, KERNO (Assistant Secretury-General) felt that there was a major
difficulty in the question: "Shall the jurisdiction of the international
erininel court in regard to nationals of a certain State be based on the consent
of this particular State?" The question implied that the jurisdiction of the
court would be based on the principle of nationality, and not on the principle
of territoriality. It would be recalled that article VI of the Convention on
Genocide based the competence of national tribunals -on the principle of
territoriality. Thus, if such a crime were committed in a particular country
by a national of another counéiy, the State in the territory of which the crime
had been ¢ommitted could under that article surrender the person charged to such
international penal tribunal as had jurisdicetion in the matter., That, however,
did not appear to be envisaged in the first question under point 2,

(1) Suwmary record of the 4th meeting (A/AC.48/SR.L), paragraphs 56 to 61,



AfAC.LE/5R .5
page 2

73. Mro SORINSEN (Dermark) cubmitted thet the basic issue of international
" jurisdiction bore some relation to the diplomatic protection of nationalsy For
instancz, a povernment could under international law object to the triel of its
nationals by a court in enother countyy which was not cumpetent under the rules
of international law; .and if those rules were violated, that question of jurls~
diction nmight be sulmitted to the International Court of Justice, provided the .
Stetes concerned had accepted its jurisdiction in respect of such nietters.
Similarly, a Stete ertitled to exercise the prokestion of its nationals rust be
able tc protect them when tﬂey were brought-before an international court,

7hs  The Drafting SubJCommittéé had not had in mind merely crimes QZainst the
interests of the individuall's own country. The problein of internaticnal juris-
dictieén orly arose when two States were interested in a particular case; in the
first place, the State that desired to bring the person to trial on the basis of
territoriality, and in the second place, the State that wished to protect its
nationale That was the basic idez behind the formulation >f the first question
undep psint 2, The view was taken that jurisdiction could not be conferred on
the court in respect »f the national of a porticular State, unless the latter
had accepted the court'!s jurisdicticn irrespectiﬁe'of where the crime was
comuittel. That might not be the generally accepted view, but as it had been
put forwafd in the course of the discussicn, the Drafting Sub-Committce had

framed the question in that particular way,

756 ,Mr. LIANG, Secretary tc the Ccrmittee, recalled the point he had made

(1)

e&rlier in connexion with the second questicn under point 2. That the
consent of a State sh-ould be subject to review by an organ of the United Nationa
seemed to hin to contravene the pravisions of Article 2, paragraph 7, of the
United Nations Charter. He ecculd understand the question if it spoke of the
refusal »f the State to give its consent after first having accepted the
obligation to submit to the jurlsdiction of the Court, for then the United

Nations might have a voice in the matter,

(1) Paragraph 50, above.



A/ACAL8/SR.5
page 22

76, Mr, SORENSEN (Denmark), replying to the Secretary, sail that the fact
that the question had been include. In the Drafting Sub-Committeeis paper did not
inply that it should be answered in the affirmctive. He agree! with the Secretary
‘that if a State'consented to tae (arisdiction of the court, therc was no need for
approval by the United Nations. The questicn, however, hal been raised during

discussion, and it seemed desirable tc. take a decision upon it,

The meeting rose at 1.30 pem,





